STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1980
TLVEANDE February ]6’ 1987 HOBBS NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

(505] 392-67 €1

Mr. Robert G. Setzler
MGF 011 Corporation
P.0. Box 360

Midland, TX 79702

Re: E. B. Anderson #3-M
Section 6, T13S. R38E

Gentlemen:

We are returning Form C-105, Well Completion Report, for the
above-referenced well in order that you may complete the
Formation Record section on the reverse side. This should
reflect the lithology of the formations from the surface to
total depth. Also, please furnish us with the original and
four copies of this completed form.

As requested in your February 12, 1987, letter, we will be
happy to hold the logs and the well completion report
confidential for 90 days.

Very truly yours,
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Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

2-26-87
ed . Per your request, we have completed the formation
Encl record and are returning five copies to you.
nci.

Virginia Carter






